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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 29, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM FIELD 

FROM: JIM CONNOR~~~ 

The attached wire from John Denver was returned in the President's 
outbox with the following notation: 

"I thought he was for Carter? 
What is story? " 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

____ , 
cc: Dick e:::heney 
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-

Digitized from Box C49 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

MR PRESIDENT: 

The attached is for your information. 
It will be handled in a routine manner 
unless you indicate otherwise. 

Jim Connor 1 
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7 3039257606 TDBN ASPEN CO 41 09-2~ 05~1P EST 
( 8 PMS PRESIDENT GERALD FORO 

9 

10 tvH 1 TE HOUSE DC 
( 11 

12 

13 DEAR MR PRESIDENT, 
( 14 I FOUND THR FIRST OF YOUR DEBATES WITH GOVERNOR CARTER TO BE 

15 

16 
IMMENSELY INFORMATIVE AND ENJOYABLE. I APPRECIATE YOUR WILLINGNESS 

( 11 TO SHARE YOURSELF WITH ALL OF US - AMERICAN CITIZENS. THANK YOU FOR 
18 BEING WHO YOU ARE. 
1? 
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JOHN DENVER 
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